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Dear Mr. Hall:

Attached is the information requested in your October 23, 1989 letter
concerning Cell 4A. A meeting has been arranged in your offices to
discuss this submittal with your staff. Umetco appreciates the
opportunity to have this direct method to present this information.
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If I can be of further assistance, please contact me.

Very truly yours,

w$

John S. Hamrick
Site Environmental Coordinator
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